

From: Andrew Biss

To: Jose Trevino

Date: July 11, 2011

Subject: FCC file number 0287-EX-PL-2011

---

Message:

1.) Please provide the military contract number, the name of the agency, and the military point-of-contact.

The following information was provided as part of Exhibit 1 Government Project Description

Contract No. N00024-11-C-2301

US Naval Surface Weapons Center at Virginia Beach, VA

Military POC is:

Michael Pfeifer, Naval Surface Warfare Center, PHD VA Beach S42

488 Sparrow Street BLDG 522, Virginia Beach, VA 23461-1998

TEL 757-492-8519

2.) Please provide the description of the operation to be conducted and its purpose in more details.

As part of our contract requirements to manufacture, install and integrate the Sea Giraffe (SG) radar on board the Littoral Combat System (LCS), Sensis needs the capability to operate and test the system at our facility. Sensis will be responsible for all US-Only modifications to this system and therefore needs to verify system performance and functionality tracking targets of opportunity (i.e. aircraft).

3.) Please verify the longitude and latitude because the coordinates provided shows close to Minoa location not Manlius area.

Latitude is 43 6 41 North and Longitude is 76 0 12 West. The village of Minoa is located within the town of Manlius. All of the zoning requirements and the certificate of occupancy for the Sensis Radar Test Facility have been authorized and issued by the town of Manlius.